## Minutes of Meeting of Registry Precinct on 28 April 2021 at 6.30pm Venue: Ros Crichton Pavilion, 200 Miller Street, North Sydney, NSW 2060

Present: 11 Apologies: 17

Minutes of the previous Meeting were not available but will be considered at the next meeting.

## 1. Council & CPC Meeting Feedback

**Amalgamation of Precincts:** Nothing going to be forthcoming until July. Still being considered by Council.

Impact on North Sydney CBD of WHT and Beaches Link construction and completion - presentation from Committee for North Sydney: Berry Street interchange inparticular will be chaotic and the impacts on the CBD from social to environmental will be dire.

"Committee for North Sydney invites Council, the community, and all who care aboutour city to join the fight against transport plans that will kill it".

It is noted that Elections are due in September and CPC will send out information to all precincts as referendum on wards may well be an issue, particularly as ward numbers may be reduced from three to two. Precinct needs to be on notice re this.

### 2. WHT/Beaches Link Tunnel

Public Works Committee of the Legislative Council has set up a Parliamentary inquiry to the Beaches Link Tunnel and the Western Harbour Tunnel.

Terms of reference are on the website:www.parliament.nsw.gov.au/committees/inquiries/Pages/inquirydetails.aspx?pk=2767#tab-members. Submissions need to be made by 18 June 2021.

Alternatively, members of the public can phone 9230 3081 and speak to a Parliamentary Officer who can advise on how to make a submission.

**Action**: Precinct will make a submission and members are encouraged to do likewise.

#### 3. Green arrows on Amherst/Miller Streets

This matter is now closed for Council and Council's Manager Traffic & Transport Operations has referred it to TfNSW for their consideration and feedback.

#### 4. Truck movements around Anzac Park Public School

RW reported to the meeting that Preliminary Works, relating to the Warringah Freeway upgrade and WHT, for power, communications, water and sewer relocation are due to start in Cammeray during May 2021, weather permitting.

The Works are expected to take up to 12 months to complete and will involve up to 30 heavy vehicles a day along Cammeray Avenue. Work sites are planned adjacent to Rosalind Street East and Anzac Park, near Ernest Street & Cammeray Avenue. All these roads will be severely impacted. 35 Parking spots will be lost in Cammeray Avenue and this road will be closed to all road users from time to time.

(A leaflet detailing proposed Works was distributed in the hours after the Precinct meeting.)

RW explained to the-meeting that this work was not covered in the EIS, and TfNSW have had to make a separate application to Planning and there has been no opportunity to object.

Residents can respond by email to whtbl@transport.nsw.gov.au or <a href="https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/services/complaint-form">https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/services/complaint-form</a>

or write to TfNSW Locked Bag 928. North Sydney NSW 2059.

Also to Gladys Berijiklian NSW Premier via the website: <a href="https://www.nsw.gov.au/premier-of-nsw/contact-premier">https://www.nsw.gov.au/premier-of-nsw/contact-premier</a>

# 5. Development Applications: DA 335/20, 287 Miller Street, Cammeray - conversion to boarding house

Nobody from this street was available to report on any progress, but Precinct is keeping a watching brief.

## 6. Traffic & Management: Tunnels construction traffic

Manager Traffic & Transport Operations (Michaela Kemp) at Council is free to attend our next meeting on Wednesday 26 May to discuss our concerns on a number of traffic issues.

Action: Precinct will ask Council to confirm this with MK.

An information sheet regarding **Attending Traffic Committee Meetings** was shown to the meeting, which explained new conditions for the public to attend such meetings.

#### 7. Anzac Park Community Garden

Edible Garden Trail rescheduled to 1 & 2 Maywith various community gardens and private gardens open to ticket holders.

Meeting Closed at 7.30pm. The next Registry Precinct Meeting will be held at 6.30pm on Wednesday, 26 May 2021 in the Ros Crichton Pavilion, Ted Mack Civic Park.